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From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 (status update on transfer of water certificate).Itr.06-29-2011 .pdf 

Wednesday, June 29,2011 11:07 AM 

Filing in Docket No. 090385-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Assets of Colina Bay 
Water Company, LLC and Certificate 632-W to Colina Recovery, Inc. in Lake County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

Docket No. 090385-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Assets of Colina Bay Water 
Company, LLC and Certificate 632-W to Colina Recovery, Inc. in Lake County, Florida - Filing 
Letter to update PSC Staff on the status of Colina Recovery, Inc.'s intentions regarding the 
transfer of this water certificate. 

b. 

c. Colina Recovery, Inc 

d. 1 Page. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090385-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Assets of Colina Bay 
Water Company, LLC and Certificate 632-W to Colina Recovery, Inc. in Lake County, 
Florida 
Our File No.: 44019.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The PSC Staff has asked that I file an update on the status of Colina Recovely, Inc.3 
intentions regarding the transfer of this water certificate. The current intention is for Colina 
Recovery, Inc. to transfer the water system to the Colina Bay Homeowner's Association, Inc., 
which would render the water system exempt from PSC regulation pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 367.022(7), Florida Statutes. Within the next 90 days I would expect this decision 
to be finalized at which time the Commission can move forward with this application. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate 
to give me a call. 
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cc: Mr. Ralph Singleton (via e-mail) 
Robert B. White, Jr., Esquire (via e-mail) 
Ms. Martha Golden (via e-mail) 
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